
           

                                GA Insurance Tanzania Limited  
IT Plaza, 4th Floor, Ohio Street/Garden Avenue   

PO Box 75908, Dar es Salaam, Tanzania  

BONDS INSURANCE PROPOSAL FORM  

Kindly answer all questions completely in order that we can serve you better  

Bond Type (Please tick)  

      Tender           Performance            Customs               Advance Payment              Others_____________  

Contractors Name:        _____________________________________________________  

Contractors Address:       _____________________________________________________   

            _____________________________________________________  

            _____________________________________________________  

            _____________________________________________________  

Contract Description       _____________________________________________________  

            _____________________________________________________  

            _____________________________________________________    

         _____________________________________________________  

If Customs Bond, please give the following info:  

Type of Bond         CB3 / CB6 / CB8 / Others (Please specify) __________________  

Location of the bonded warehouse (s)   _____________________________________________________  

            _____________________________________________________  

            _____________________________________________________  

            _____________________________________________________  

Contract Value (TZS.)       _____________________________________________________  

Bond Value (TZS.)        _____________________________________________________  



Cover Period         From _______________________ To ______________________  

Security Held         _____________________________________________________  

            _____________________________________________________  

  
           

            _____________________________________________________    

         _____________________________________________________  

  

  

Has any company at any time:   

a) Declined any proposal submitted?   _____________________________________________________  

b) Cancelled your policy?      _____________________________________________________  

c) Charged extra premium?     _____________________________________________________  

d) Accepted your proposal on special terms and conditions?  ___________________________________  

_________________________________________________________________________________________  

Declaration and warranty: I/We hereby declare that the above particulars and statement are true, correct and 

complete and contain all information known to me/us affecting the risk to be insured and that this and any other 

written statement made by me/us or on my / our behalf for the purposes of the proposed insurance shall be the 

basis of, and incorporated in, the contract between me/us and GA INSURANCE TANZANIA LTD.  

Place: _______________  

Dated: ______________          Proposer’s Signature ___________  

Note: The liability of the Company does not commence until the proposal has been accepted and premium paid.  

IMPORTANT NOTE  

1. Specimen copy of the Policy Form and other terms applicable to risk is available, on request by 

the Proposer.  

2. Please note that the above is for your general information only. For further details and specific 

information, please refer to the Policy whose terms and conditions, exceptions, clauses and 

warranties are applicable to this insurance.  



3. The Policy holder shall keep a record of all information including copies of letters supplied to the 

insurers for the purpose of entering into the contract. A copy of the completed Proposal Form 

will be supplied to the Proposer on request after its completion  

  

  


